
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 19 March 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR HOMELAND 

SECURITY GRANT – EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT AND HIGH PRESSURE 

LIFTING AIR BAG SYSTEM AC 
  

Request: Seeking request to submit a Homeland Security grant for extrication equipment and 

high-pressure lifting air bag system in the amount of $70,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  TBD 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 01 April 2024 

Overview: The Tupelo Fire Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

(1) Set of extrication equipment (spreader, cutter, telescopic ram and ram extension, 

batteries, battery chargers, cross ram support) @ $40,000.00 

(1) Set of Vetter High-Pressure Lifting Air Bag System (8 high pressure lifting air bags, 

hoses, regulators, adapters, storage cases) @$30,000.00 

 


